ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 27, 2012
3:33 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Joe Paskvan, Co-Chair

Senat or Thomas WAgoner, Co-Chair
Senator Bill Welechowski, Vice Chair
Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Lesil MGQiire

Senator Hollis French

Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 192

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax; and

providing for an effective date."
- HEARD & HELD

PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 192

SHORT TITLE. O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES
SPONSOR(s) : RESOURCES

02/ 08/ 12 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 08/ 12 (S) RES, FIN

02/ 10/ 12 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 10/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 10/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 13/ 12 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 13/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 13/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 14/ 12 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 14/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- February 27, 2012



02/ 14/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 15/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 15/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 15/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 16/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 16/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 16/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 17/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 17/ 12 (S Heard & Held

02/ 17/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 21/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 21/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 21/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 22/ 12 (S) RES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 22/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 22/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 22/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 23/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 12 (S) RES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 24/ 12 (S) -- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

02/ 24/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 24/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 25/ 12 (S) RES AT 1: 00 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 25/ 12 (S) Heard & Held

02/ 25/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 27/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

DON BULLOCK, Legislative Attorney

Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of SB 192.

BRYAN BUTCHER, Conmi ssi oner

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of SB 192.

DAN STI CKLE, Chi ef Economni st

Depart ment of Revenue
Juneau, Al aska

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 27, 2012



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of SB 192.

BRUCE TANGEMAN, Deputy Comm ssi oner

Tax Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of SB 192.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:33:58 PM

COCHAIR JOE PASKVAN called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:33 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators MQuire, Stedman, French, Wel echowski, Co-
Chai r and Co- Chair Paskvan.

SB 192-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES

3:34:40 PM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN announced consideration of SB 192. He said that
CSSB 192(RES), | abeled 27-LS1035\B, was adopted by the commttee
on February 22, 2012.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN noted the presence of Senator G essel and
Senat or Egan.

3:36: 39 PM

DON BULLOCK, Legislative Attorney, Legislative Affairs Agency
(LAA), related that LAA tries, when drafting a bill, to achieve
the intent of the bill sponsor, as well as to make the bill

clear, and to point out wunforeseen consequences. O the
amendnents witten to SB 192, seven relate to tax rates, five
relate to progressivity, one to the mninum tax, one to adjust
the $30 start of progressivity, and two to adjust the
cal cul ation of production tax value - one adjusts the production
tax value based on prior production and the second one adjusts
the gross value at the point of production.

He continued to explain that because the tax rate in AS
43.55.011 applies to the production tax value in AS 43.55. 160,
it is inportant to understand what the production tax value is
because the average production tax value determnes the
progressive tax rate. He cautioned that there may be nore of a
tax benefit than is intended by reducing the value that is
taxed, as well as lowering the average, which lowers the tax
rate.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 27, 2012



3:39: 36 PM

He reviewed that the tax rates, except for the mninmum tax, are
applied to the production tax value. To get to production tax
value on oil on the North Slope, the sale price is "netted back
to the point of production.” Tanker costs and the tariff on TAPS
are subtracted in order to arrive at the gross value at the
poi nt of production, which is further adjusted by subtracting
| ease expenditures.

He continued to explain that the Federal Energy Regulatory
Conmi ssion (FERC) tariff takes into account the value of TAPS
which has recently been raised and is under appeal. One of the
Regul at ory Commi ssion of Alaska (RCA) statutes, AS 42.06.420 -
val uation of property of a pipeline carrier - requires RCA to
periodically look at the value of TAPS. Should the tariff
increase, the <cost of transportation would increase, which
decreases the gross value of oil at the point of production.

3:41: 38 PM

MR. BULLOCK informed the conmttee that the legislature
addressed tanker transportation in AS 43.55.150. The purpose of
the statute is for DOR to determne a reasonable rate of
transportation. Once the gross value at the point of production
has been determ ned, and the |ease expenditures are deducted,
the production tax value is determ ned.

He noted the differences between the two proposed anmendnents
regarding the affective production tax value. The anendnent that
adjusts the gross value at the point of production will be
reduced by the |ease expenditures. The one that adjusts the
production tax value directly does not involve the |ease
expenditures. The mninmum tax proposed in one amendnent is on
the gross value at the point of production.

He related that | ease expenditures have been exam ned during the
di scussions of PPT and ACES. He referred to AS 43.55.160 as the
statute that shows which | ease expenditures are allowed and not
al l owed to be deduct ed.

3:43: 20 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked how oil taxes are calculated on a
nmont hly basis as in ACES.

MR. BULLOCK suggested that when cal cul ati ng production tax val ue
monthly, one could look at the height of the capital as
representing the value of oil, with the full value subject to
the initial 25 percent tax and the progressive tax. There are

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- February 27, 2012



two approaches to determne the anmount of the progressive tax.
One nethod, which is currently in effect, is to look at the
average production tax value per barrel of oil equivalent using
two levels; the other nmethod is to do the sane, but with three
| evels, and the progressive tax rate applies to everything.
O her proposed nethods divide the segnent of value in various
ways, which could serve to fine tune the tax under certain
scenari os.

3:46: 36 PM

MR. BULLOCK addressed the separate accounting anendnment which
woul d re-enact AS 43.21. He explained that the deductions would
be taken against the gross incone on the oil production side
however, on the gas production side, the gross anount is the
value of the oil and gas produced, mnus a long Ilist of
deductions that are allowed, or not allowed, in order to
determ ne the taxabl e anount.

He said the two anendnments that would help the state determ ne
what the tax should be, would provide for a petroleum
i nformati on managenent system and conpetitive review board.

MR. BULLOCK noted that he was a hearing officer for DOR during
the ELF hearings. He recalled presunptions made during the first
ELF hearing when the state had to deal with |ease expenditures,
which were quite conplicated. One of the changes nmade in TAPS in
2007 allowed DOR to have six years, rather than three years

after the return was filed to nake assessnents. Consequently, it
may be six years before an audit is conpleted, plus appeal tine.
The wused of a petroleum information nmanagenent system and a
conpetitive review board could provide valuable information
about how the tax systemis working, in a tinelier manner.

3:50: 34 PM

MR. BULLOCK turned to the subject of royalties. He described the
difference between a royalty and a tax. The state, the federa
government, regional corporations, and sone individuals and
busi nesses are resource owners. The state receives royalty off
of state land and part of the royalty from federal |and. The
royalty is a share of production or nmoney for allowing land to
be used for resource devel opnent. Twenty-five percent of al
mneral lease rentals and royalties received by the state go
into the Permanent Fund.

He defined taxes as "the |ifeblood of governnent.” It is the
nmoney that funds governnent.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 27, 2012



3:53:25 PM

BRYAN BUTCHER, Commi ssioner, Departnment of Revenue, began the
presentation on nodeling and discussion of CSSB 192, version B,
and anendnents. He related that version B changes the
progressivity rate over $30 per barrel of production tax value
from 0.4 percent to 0.35 percent. It changes the trigger point
that slows the rate of progressivity to 0.1 percent, from $92.50
to $101.43 per barrel of production tax value. It changes the
maxi mum production tax rate from 75 percent to 60 percent for
over $201.43 per barrel of production tax value, and provides a
nodest reduction in taxes conpared to DOR s Fall 2011 forecast.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked for the background of the format upon
which these figures were calculated, including opex and capex
nunbers, credits, and expenditures.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that the assunptions are from the
current fiscal year and assune transportation cost of $8.72/bbl,
opex of $14.03 per taxable barrel, and capex of $10.25 per
t axabl e bbl .

SENATOR STEDVAN asked if those figures were from the FY 2012
Fal| forecast.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d yes.

SENATOR STEDMAN inquired if they included royalty barrels. He
t hought the capex nunber | ooked | ow.

COW SS|I ONER BUTCHER said the numbers referred to taxable, non-
royalty barrels.

SENATOR STEDMVAN figured that if the $10 per barrel by production
was included, the result should equal the capex.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER expl ai ned that the nunbers should connect
directly to the inconme statenent nunmbers from the Fall 2011
revenue forecast.

3:58: 44 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN suggested having those nunbers checked before
the next neeting. He did not think that the nunbers would result
in $2.7 billion in capex. He also wondered how credits were
handl| ed.

DAN STI CKLE, Chief Econom st, Departnent of Revenue, clarified
that the capex and opex nunbers shown are taken from the incone

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 27, 2012



statenent and reflect deductible capex and opex. There is a
portion of the total capex expenditures that DOR woul d expect to
not be deductible for purposes of the production tax. Those are
not reflected in the inconme statenent. For the snapshot nodel,
as far as credits go, DOR assunes a straight 20 percent capita
credit on all capital expenditures.

SENATOR STEDVAN understood that the capital credit was included
in the calculations for the tax.

MR. STICKLE said that was correct. He added that the charts show
the effective tax rates, net of credit.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN noted that the capex expenditures varied
greatly from $2.7 billion to $1.8 billion. He suggested that the
| egislature is trying to "find level ground" so that the nunbers
are internally consistent.

MR. STICKLE pointed out that the total transportation and |ease
expenditure costs could be shifted over by $5 to equal the
proj ections for FY 13.

4:01: 23 PM
SENATOR FRENCH requested to know the dollar difference in incone
to the state between ACES and SB 192, version B, at $120 barrel.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that revenues would be reduced by
about $125 mllion in FY 13, $230 mllion in FY 14, and around
$200 million a year in the out years until 2020.

BRUCE TANGEMAN, Deputy Comm ssioner, Tax D vision, Departnent of

Revenue, added that FY 13 represents half a year because the
effective date woul d be January 1, 2013.

SENATOR FRENCH inquired if it would be a reduction of $250
mllion for the full year.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER agr eed.
SENATOR FRENCH said that was a | ot of noney.

SENATOR STEDVAN asked how nuch of the $2.7 billion in capex is
non- deducti bl e.

4:03: 28 PM
MR. STICKLE explained that the difference between the $2.7
billion and $1.8 billion would represent spending from conpanies

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- February 27, 2012



that do not have a tax liability. The intent with the charts is
to show the effective tax rate paid by produci ng conpani es.

SENATOR STEDVAN asked what anmount DOR was using for the credits.
MR. STICKLE related that it is a 20 percent capital credit.
SENATOR STEDVAN asked for the anpunt in dollars.

MR, STICKLE said it would be about $360 mllion.

SENATOR STEDMAN suggested that current producing fields and
their tax inplications be kept separate. He inquired how
changing oil prices inpact capex and opex.

4:05: 03 PM

MR, STICKLE replied, for the purpose of the snapshot analysis,
DOR froze in the capex and opex expenditures. The intent is to
provi de a snapshot of inpacts on current producers.

SENATOR STEDVMAN asked if the 30 cents per barrel non-credited
excl usion all owance was i ncl uded.

MR. STI CKLE said he would have to check on that.

SENATOR STEDVMAN asked if the nodel was a snapshot of the |egacy
fields.

MR. STICKLE said that was correct. The intent of the nodeling is
to provide a high level snapshot that would allow conparison of
tax systemns.

SENATOR STEDMEN said it was a good idea, but he cautioned that
there are huge capital credits comng to the state. The overal
petrol eum revenue will decrease significantly.

COWMWM SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed. He said the snapshot was of what
woul d happen if the investnent climate is increased and tax
credits are considered for conmpani es that are paying taxes.

4:07:50 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked for an explanation of the difference
bet ween ACES and version B of SB 192 at $120 and $130 oil.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER reported that it would be a loss of

approximately $175 mllion for FY 13, $350 nillion for FY 14,
and about $300 million a year in the out years through 2020.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 27, 2012



MR. TANGEMAN added that was based on $120 per barrel

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said that the public could be confused by $120
per barrel. That anount is pricing, not production tax val ue.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said that was correct if the price of oi
over a fiscal year averaged $120 per barrel.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked what the production tax value was. He
said that for FY 13 the nunber is $37.50 worth of deductions
taken fromthe ANS crude price.

4:10: 01 PM
COW SSI ONER BUTCHER reported that it was approxi mtely $33 for
FY 12.

MR. STICKLE clarified that when calculating the production tax
value for tax purposes, a conpany is allowed to take |ease
expenditures for all of the barrels against the taxable barrels.

SENATOR STEDMAN advi sed | ooking at dollars, not cost per barre
due to net royalties and other factors.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER responded that he was happy to put the
nunbers in dollars.

He turned to slide 4 - a snapshot of conparisons of effective
production tax rates at oil prices between $60 and $200.

4:12:17 PM
He explained that slide 5 conpares effective production tax
rates of ACES and CSSB 192/ B.

He related that slide 6 shows a breakdown of share of profit
under SB 192/B by dollar amount, from $40 to $265. The blue
areas show the producer's share, the green shows the state's
share, and the red shows the federal governnent's share. Under
current law, at $115, the federal share is at 15 percent, the
state share is at 57 percent, and the producer's share is at 28
per cent .

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked what is included in the definition of
profit.

COM SSIONER BUTCHER replied that it is all-inclusive and
contains royalties and ot her taxes.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 27, 2012



MR. STICKLE added that the definition of profit is gross val ue,
| ess transportation costs and | ease expenditures.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN questioned if royalty was included in the
cal cul ati on.

MR STICKLE said it was calculated based on total barrels, so
royalty is included as part of the state share.

SENATOR STEDVAN noted incone tax and property tax were included.
He asked if a 35 percent federal corporate incone tax rate was
used.

MR. STICKLE said yes, and a 9.4 percent state corporate incone
tax rate was used.

SENATOR STEDMAN i nquired about the subject of "flattening the
split” between the state and the industry. He predicted that the
federal share would hold at about 13 percent.

4:15: 50 PM
MR. STICKLE answered that Senator Stedman was approxinmately
correct in his predictions.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER showed how absolute profit would look in
terms of dollars under CSSB 192/B - slide 7. He |ooked at the
$115 snapshot to conpare CSSB 192/B to the current |aw.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN understood that DOR was using FY 12 capex
nunbers. He referred to the Revenue Sources Book on page 103
whi ch shows that profit is about $13.36 billion. After credits,
t he government take is about $5.4 billion. He questioned if that
was correct.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that what DOR is trying to show is
the investnment climate in the state from the perspective of a
conpany doing business in Alaska, therefore, included in the
anal ysis of the state's share are royalties.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said he was exam ning the definition of profit.
Generally speaking, at $115 the state receives 40 percent and
the industry receives 60 percent of the profit.

MR. STI CKLE added that would be correct when referencing what is
left over exclusively after |looking at the production tax

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- February 27, 2012



paynent. Qut of that 60 percent, the conpany would have to pay
the royalties and taxes.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN again referred to page 103 of the Revenue
Sources Book and stated that it starts out at $22.8 billion and
then takes out the royalty.

4:20:18 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN thought there was a problem reflected in the
chart on slide 7 regarding how the state's share grows. One of
the consultants reconmmended freezing the industry/state split,
whi ch woul d substantially change the results. He also cautioned
the use of w despread pricing from $40 to $265. He naintained
that the expense side and the credit side would never stay
constant over the vast changes in price.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed. He offered to research a fornula
t hat woul d account for that issue, such as between $90 and $140.

4:23: 33 PM
MR. TANGEMAN agreed that with a steady increase in inflation,
capex would rise with the price of oil. He said there have been

significant oil price swings in a short anmount of time whereby
capex woul d not have kept up

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER addressed Anendnent B.5 as shown on slide
8. Progressivity would be bracketed with 25 percent as the top
bracket. The anmendnent provides tax brackets for progressivity,
with the progressively higher rate only applying to the value
within that tax bracket. It generally follows the existing
progressivity slope. A maxi num production tax rate of 50 percent
woul d apply over $92.50 per barrel production tax val ue.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER turned to slide 9 which shows the effective
production tax rates of ACES, as conpared to the bracketed rates
up to 50 percent as seen in Anendnent B.5.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked how nmuch production tax is |ost under the
amendrment at $110, which is an FY 12 or FY 13 estimate of the
yearly average oil price.

MR, STICKLE replied that he did not have the nunbers for FY 12.
From FY 14 to FY 18, the first five years the provision would be
fully in effect under the terns of the anendnent, the range of
the change in revenue would be from $1.05 billion to $1.3
billion per year.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- February 27, 2012



4:27:00 PM
CO CHAIR PASKVAN opined that FY 12 would also be about $1
billion.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER rel ated that slide 10 depicts the share of
profit under bracketed rates up to 50 percent under Anmendnent
B.5. He nmde a conparison to current law at $115 oil, which
shows a nore substantial shift of profit to the industry.

SENATOR STEDVAN said there appears to be nore of a shift of
profit to the industry than recommended by one consul tant.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN agreed that was M. Van Meurs' opinion

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER explained slide 11, the absolute profit
under bracketed rates up to 50 percent as found in Amendnent
B.5. He again made the conparison to current |law at $115 oil.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN referred to slide 6 where governnent take was
about 75 percent at $150 oil. He asked how nuch revenue |oss the
state woul d experience in production tax at the sane price under
the conditions depicted in slide 11

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER offered to get back to the conmmttee with
that information

SENATOR FRENCH pointed out to the public some of the problens
the legislature has with this balancing act when the state's
take is reduced by alnmpst $2 billion. The industry receives
about $1.1 billion; however, the federal governnent gets about
$700,000 million or $800,000 million, none of which will cone
back to the state.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed. He corrected that about $1.3
billion would go to the producers.

4:31:14 PM
COW SSI ONER BUTCHER turned to Anmendnent B.4, as shown on slide
12. He said that in this anmendnent, progressivity is bracketed

at 35 percent. It provides for tax brackets for progressivity,
with the progressively higher rate only applying to the value
within that tax bracket. It generally follows the existing

progressivity slope. The naxinmum production tax rate of 60
percent woul d apply over $92.50 per barrel production tax val ue.

He related that slide 13 conpares the effective production tax
rates of ACES and Amendnent B. 4.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- February 27, 2012



CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked if the reduction in revenues to the state
at $110 oil was the sanme as shown on previous slides 9 and 13.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER opined that the nunbers at $110 would be
identical. He said the separation between B.4 and B.5 would
occur at about $160.

MR. STICKLE added that Anmendnent B.4 adds two additional
brackets, one at 30 percent at $105 to $117.50 and one at 35
percent above $117.50. The difference between the two amendnents
is apparent at $105 oil.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER turned to slide 14 to discuss share of
profit under bracketed rates up to 60 percent. He said the
differences are not as extrenme beyond $130 oil, but identical
for what DOR is looking at in the current fiscal year and today.

4:34: 27 PM
MR.  TANGEMAN pointed out that slide 16 addresses Co-Chair
Paskvan's question about progressivity. It lays out how

different progressivity brackets would change at various oi
prices.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked about slide 15. He wondered if the
transition occurs at about $150 pricing.

MR TANGEMAN said that was correct.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN conmented that it | ooked |ike the nunbers bel ow
$150 remained the same and the nunbers increasing on the X
access have been nodified by the 35 percent bracketed rate to 60
percent .

MR. TANGEMAN said that was correct.

SENATOR MCGUI RE reported that using round nunbers shows $135 to
$147 for the first additional bracket and $147.50 for the second
br acket .

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER concl uded the presentation with slide 17, a
conpari son of effective production tax rates under ACES, CSSB
192/ B, Anmendnent B.5, and Amendnent B.4. He said the goal is to
find the sweet spot or the material difference. He noted that
DOR is aware of additional anmendnments to SB 192.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- February 27, 2012



MR. TANGEMAN poi nted out that the red and purple lines mrror HB
110 nore or less. The private sector considers the difference of
a $5 billion gap of potential new investnent significant.

SENATOR FRENCH i nqui red about Amendnent B.8 submitted by Senator
W el echowski and hinsel f.

4:38:22 PM
MR. STICKLE reported that DOR did sonme nodeling on that
anendnent. Both "sinple progressivity and sinple progressivity
2" show effective tax rate lines that are very close to ACES and
CSSB 192/ B.

SENATOR FRENCH t hought they would be significantly different in
dol | ars.

MR. TANGEMAN related that DOR received the 18 anendnents late in
the week and found it difficult to nodel them all. He hoped to
receive a nore firmadecision on the preferred anendnent.

SENATOR FRENCH agreed, but he nmmintained that $10 mllion to $30
mllion are significant anounts of noney. He stressed the
i mportant financial needs of the state.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said he would be happy to get the nunbers
to the conmttee. He stated if the legislation is a material
change that results in billions nmore in investnent and nore
production, it has a trenendous value. If it is a reduction but
does not lead to increased investnent or production, then it is
just "less revenue to the state".

SENATOR STEDMAN commented that Senator Welechowski used a
suggestion from M. Van Meurs to wite his progressivity
amendnent. He wi shed to have a nobdel run on that anendnent.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d he woul d provide that information.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN agreed that there are inportant subtle
di fferences between anendnents.

4:43:10 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI requested margi nal tax rates nodel ed.

He noted that the governor said |last week that when oil is

between $60 and $80 the current oil tax system is conpetitive.
He wondered if Conm ssi oner Butcher agreed.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- February 27, 2012



COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said he could provide marginal tax graphs.
He also agreed that ACES does not need to be changed at those
prices. He pointed out that the forecast is that oil prices wll
greatly exceed those prices.

4:44: 34 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the state was better off doing
not hi ng than passing SB 192.

COMWM SSI ONER BUTCHER stated it was his position that the
legislation has to be a substantive change. He did not see a
couple mllion dollars nmaking a nmajor change as to how conpani es
| ook at Al aska's investnent climate.

MR. TANGEMAN said that ultimately Alaska is in a position where
it has to consider tax regi nes around the world.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI related that BP mmintains that Al aska
should not be conparing itself to other countries, but instead
shoul d do what is best for Alaska. He said he agreed with that.

He said that new oil |eases require conpanies to devel op when
they can nmake a reasonable profit. Under $115 oil and $140 oil
under CSSB 192/B, the oil industry is nmaking $5.2 and $5.9
billion in profit. He asked if those were not reasonable |evels
of profit.

COWM SSI ONER  BUTCHER countered that the vast mjority of
production isn't under those |eases. He said DNR was the expert
on |eases. He maintained that if a conmpany has the opportunity

to make nore noney by investing $1 billion el sewhere, it wll.
4:48: 00 PM

MR. TANGEMAN agreed that the legislature needs to do what is
best for the state - long term The current tax is only good

short term

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI differed. He stated that the legislature is
looking long term He said he has requested DOR to provide
information on which projects are not econom c under ACES that
woul d be econom c under HB 110. That information has not been
forthcom ng.

SENATOR FRENCH suggested that the state take the $1 billion and
invest it as a long-term sol ution.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 15- February 27, 2012



COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said the administration would be happy to
| ook at that suggestion if it makes sense. He said state shares
are very conplicated and include liability.

SENATOR FRENCH pointed out that the suggestion is found in
Amendnent B. 12.

MR. TANGEMAN responded that the liability and revenue inpact to
the state as part owner would be great if oil was $15.

He disagreed with Senator Welechowski's statenent that the
state "would be broke in 10 years" under HB 110. He said the
fiscal note is based on current production forecast. The point
is to generate nore production through investnent and the
adm nistration would not wait 10 years for that to happen. The
adm nistration does not need to make a leap of faith, but has
adequate information to make good deci si ons.

4:52:42 PM
SENATOR STEDVAN stressed the need to be aware of a fundanental
flaw which needs to be corrected - revenue sharing at prices

hi gher than $100 to $130. At sonme point there needs to be a
di scussion on freezing the split at 75/25 percent forward. He
also highlighted the downside risk to the state regarding
credits at |ow prices.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if DOR is relying on any probabilistic
determ nations of the particular values of oil.

MR. STICKLE explained that there are several sources for that
type of analysis. He said the United States Energy Information
Associ ati on publishes such a forecast and DOR could | ook further
into the issue.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN t hought that woul d be hel pful

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER added that for five of the last six years
the departnent's price forecast has cone in under what the
actual price ended up being.

[ SB 192 was held in conmttee.]
4:56:21 PM
There being no further business to cone before the conmttee

Co-Chair Paskvan adjourned the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee at 4:56 p. m

SENATE RES COW TTEE -16- February 27, 2012



